
November 6, 2015 

To: Prospective Bidders 

GOLDEN GATE BRIDGE 
PHYSICAL SUICIDE DETERRENT SYSTEM 

FEDERAL-AID PROJECT: BHLS-6003(051) 
and 

WIND RETROFIT 
FEDERAL-AID PROJECT: BHLS-6003(052) 

Contract No. 2016-B-1 

RE: Response to Bidders' Questions No.4, 5, and 6 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The following are the responses to questions submitted by prospective bidders and designated as 
Bid Questions No.4, 5 and 6: 

BID QUESTION No. 4: 

Please provide the engineer estimates for the above referenced project bidding on 01/12/2016. 

RESPONSE: 
The total construction budget for Physical Suicide Deterrent System project is $76 million 
dollars which includes all construction and construction administration costs, including 
engineering support, environmental monitoring and CHP lane closure services. 

The total construction budget for Wind Retrofit project is $8 million dollars which includes all 
construction and construction administration costs, including engineering support, environmental 
monitoring and CHP lane closure service. 

BID QUESTION No. 5: 

Based on the language in the "Notice to Contractors" it appears the Mandatory Pre-Bid 
Conference and the Mandatory Job Walkthrough occur on separate dates. Is this correct? If 
not, what is the date and time of the Mandatory Job Walkthrough? 

RESPONSE: 
Yes, these are on separate dates. The Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference is scheduled for December 
9, 2015. In accordance with Special Provisions Section 2-1.30C, the Mandatory Job 
Walkthrough will be held every Tuesday morning commencing at 10:00am. We expect the first 
walkthrough will occur about December 1, depending on requests from potential bidders. 
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BID QUESTION No. 6: 

Do individuals only have to submit their IDs to have access to the Mandatory Job 
Walkthrough? Or does each individual have to be "approved" to have access to the Mandatory 
Job Walkthrough? If the District's "approval" is required prior to access for the job walk, what 
is the minimum time to get an individual approved? 

RESPONSE: 
Each person attending the Mandatory Job Walkthrough must be on the list of individuals 
identified as authorized personnel in a bidder's Exhibit A to the Non-Disclosure Agreement for 
Release of Security Sensitive Information for Bidding Purposes and mu t be approved to ace ss 
the Security Sensitive Information by the District's written notification indicated on Exhibit A. 
The screening and approval may take up to 2 weeks. 

Sincerely, 

,?, !Jd_ 
John Eberle, P.E. 
Deputy District Engineer 




